

FOIA MARKER

This is not a textual record. This is used as an administrative marker by the Clinton Presidential Library Staff.

Folder Title:

[Ireland]-Ireland/U.K. Trip-Soderberg Notes

Staff Office-Individual:

Staff Director-Soderberg, Nancy

Original OA/ID Number:

1398

Row:	Section:	Shelf:	Position:	Stack:
50	2	4	1	V

Withdrawal/Redaction Sheet

Clinton Library

DOCUMENT NO. AND TYPE	SUBJECT/TITLE	DATE	RESTRICTION
001. notes	[Soderberg Notepad] (44 pages)	00/00/1995	P1/b(1) KBH 6/14/2023
002. notes	re: [Soderberg Notes from Various Tony Lake September 1995 Meetings] (4 pages)	09/00/1995	P1/b(1) KBH 6/14/2023
003. notes	re: [Soderberg Notes from Tony Lake Meeting with Adams] (8 pages)	00/00/1995	P1/b(1), b(7)(C) KBH 8/29/2023

COLLECTION:

Clinton Presidential Records
National Security Council
Staff Director (Nancy Soderberg)
OA/Box Number: 1398

FOLDER TITLE:

[Ireland]-Ireland/U.K. Trip-Soderberg Notes

2011-0355-F
rs1676

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

- P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
- P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
- P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
- P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
- P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
- P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

- C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.
- PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).
- RR. Document will be reviewed upon request.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

- b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
- b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
- b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
- b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
- b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
- b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
- b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
- b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]

GAIL 0762 → 141 973 9019

h. 171 229 7956

HAP → ~~703527 7865~~
7035347561

Embassy 0171 408 8115. 2m
499.9000 Swit + n

Leathy - x 2800

9. 01. 232. 643. 495

4094

495

Blair Hall

44. 171. 289. 7591

Metropole Hotel 0860-602559

Geary 01232 / Ref
601444
Adams 003537455
266

Dick Spring 0035316766557

Hume 01504 265 321 / 340

10/4

- Nigeria Anthony Goodenough
Asst Undersecretary for Africa
- David McLennan - West Africa

New Zealand Commonwealth
Leads of govt CHOGAM
2 yrs.

Nov 11-13 Two years (Chif Arick) away
Under a military govt - would have
2 yrs to hold election. No participation
in Administrative meeting of Commonwealth
If after 2 yrs, no ministerial meeting
(including PM). Nigeria, Gambia, Senegal.

- no measures now
- look at shortening timetable
- Major letter
- review steps to take if measures not met
- keep current measures in place.
- look at other steps to take.

In German EU,

- VISAS

- military law.

→ touch the event all over.

- reasonable steps, wave it up.

- ways to test it - process is sincere

- look at Mandela, convert

- problem is ~~trans~~ no transfer of
power at end

- they (SAs) were way of pressing
for Abin & Obasanjo's release only,
supposed to focus on transition to
democracy.

NOTES from Adams/Annam

(Cable)
"13642"

Int'l Body based on 1+2;

16-20

political, not military project

appropriate context & manner - explicit on 3.

Status of Maplew moves → 50% remission &

allowing prisoners to vote; Patrick Kelly (skin cancer)

- Terms of reference.

IRA - accepted twin track provided 1) there is

a target date 2) body is political project

(IRA not involved, SF-offers make submissions)

3) no preconditions.

411 laid out in joint Communiqué

100 this / 400 next year.
end of year.

Transfer to South.

Potus / Trimble.

Robinson/ Donaldson -

Bob McCartney - was be elected

5-630-

Quinter Thomas, Rodlyne, Michael Ancram

Paul Lerer, Clair Cheekfield (new Dir ^{NIO, intercept.})

Crowe, Blair Hall Michael Flabib

Ancram asked

Adams

Oct 4 5-645pm

1. ICA neutralized
2. Date

wanted to hear how we thought
he should move forward.

- filled him in on Ancram/Rod meeting
Oct 3. Said Ancram focused on
whether we thought Adams could do
Thin Track, what does political
project mean
- Adams said he'd participate
in decommission by laying out
total disarmament needs, ie his
list of requirements for distr. said
he doesn't care what Loyalists do
- focused on where paper Home had
given us came from. Thought
Home had said Lyne but he
didn't seem to know who Nat was.
He said he'd laid out proposal
(ie ICA neutralized) + Ancram just
sat there - no response

thought maybe was because
Owen's Thomas was there. [God seems
to be trying to control press].

- A seemed very distrustful of where
paper had come from.

- I suggested he call Ancremont
re: [] He said he'd get
~~McGinniss~~ ~~McGinniss~~ to do tomorrow. I pushed
him on why McGinniss couldn't
do Thursday. A didn't say,
simply that 'he was out of town.
I pointed out that time was wasting
& he agreed Ancremont would be
called tomorrow

- He asked me re: my thoughts on
his role in the community - said he
to be more than litany, needs
to have proposals on conditions
A asked - including timing?

- I said yes, they'll disagree on
when but he needs to provide
concrete ideas. I suggested the propose

at least when he'd do ~~symp~~ symtast
determines

- He said non starters. My people would
hate me. (not smiling was used but general idea)
- ~~was~~ suggested he would get a bad
at first for some unless he had
specific proposals. Agree he doesn't
have reputation but they should
talk to those that do i.e.
El Salvador, UN, SA
- A - S. A. M. S. says if SAVU has
their weapons

A - He timing

- I said getting harder to
meet Dec 15, A seemed to
accept that but underscored big
problem for him if after end of
year.
- 2 weeks announce Joint Commission
(very conf now, work on
then announce war over

A accepted ^{Major} he couldn't announce
during conference

- 2 weeks to get commission going
 - 6 weeks probably not realistic
as target date, perhaps
end of year.
-

A said some of my people take a
pretty hard live - lived conflict
for 25 yrs.

- relaxed, seemed to be thinking
through. Said should have gone to
Covariate to see Covel (radio
broadcasts of meetings in background)
 - Asked what role we would play,
would it come over,
likes more but he can't push
Brits, agreed since Brits
-

using time, to keep But keep
us informed + we can make periodic
calls.

- A seems to really want US involved.
- Also discussed trip, Macke
plant problem - discrimination
- peace well, no one thinks about
- Speech - Kung Hall.
- Andrew Jackson good unionist.
- see on SAT, hell review paper

UOP - elections to assembly would
not obviate the need for decann
vs twin track b/c Nps level
of dialogue they are in, starts
process can't stop.
vs Macke b/c in wrong neighborhood
- aged to think @ unionists + evans

DUP Robinson pointed out
Parsons already been in
meeting with Adams.

- found in vcs, I sick & Nat'l
war. Spring 172 but
not there.

~~Clare~~ Justice

Decommissioning part of equation since last Oct. But never precondition.

flexibility, legal issues, commission
main track since last June -
conditions in 1st phase. Spinal i -
begin to discuss how (ie hand in, destroy
themselves) + legal provisions for those
who turn in.

British did not agree to move into all
peace talks after 1st phase.

McQuire - far from running

Richard Johnson.

Transfer of Prisoners

Drugs.

SAT 10-12 Adams

Ancrans → 12:00 Friday
McGinnis. OK to Monday
meeting + no Monday.

Once have a target date, precondition
removed.

Hume's a cover/buffer w/ British
1/2 page back to Hume / you on
response to joint.
Can't take position from me.

Angel paper - probe / explore w/ Irish

have talk @ 6 groups of
weapons, IRA, loyalist etc
RUC + Army.

Conditions for ceasefire gone. One
thing holding together is Adams
saying US says Brit will fall off
Wash 3. Only MARTIN F (one holding together)

Wants all parties to engage
Commission/body on all 6 armed
operations.

I said didn't think we'd get
Brits to agree to language that
excluded paramilitaries, illegal
weapons.

Asked whether he could keep
acquiescence of IRA/SF if had a target
date for all party talks, had joint
communiqué that referred to ~~paramilitary~~
illegal arms + had understanding
that Adams would engage on
all 6.

- wasn't sure could do
- asked whether could take paper
Brits gave last Spring on decommissioning
+ answer pt by pt.
- wasn't sure.
- wanted US to press program to
talk/meet Monday

Jean - re: Substantive meetings
in Nanta.

nothing happened, no problem,
come if you business, if there's
a problem, have your speak to me.

Adams - also said will
make start later 162 day
reiterating commitment to
peaceful means.

TL/Bosnia

Brits to hold implementation
conference

Now US conf + final
conference ^{proximity} Paris.

Grachev (Perry) Sunday.

Arms Control + Russia

implementation Brits (Russian, German, Italian)

Piffkin announce on Tues.

Final touches of W.C. in Paris

930-4433 Anoram

Thanks -

Crowe

Jean

Kathy

Blair Hall (London)

? Belfast

Dublin Rick Norland

Anoran

Rod

Sean Donlan - Lunch in Dublin

Spring - breakfast in Dublin.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Jean does not accept prohibition on substantive meetings in U. said to have POTUS speak to her if there's a problem. Tell me none of my business.
ACTION: ? Perhaps to to speak to POTUS then Jean?
2. Adams - needs to accept language in Joint Communiqué w/ paramilitary/illegal/terrorist arms/parties. Work at better channel of communication with ANCEAM.
3. Commission - Mitchell, Canadian, Fin/Scandinavia Plus staff. Try to have in place by time Joint Communiqué is announced.
4. Look at some language on Ireland in London speech. Sean Donlon feels important to encourage Brits to take the issue seriously.
5. Finalize plans for Churchill ship.
Cmt needs to let families know.
6. Set POTUS/Trinick drop by.
7. Set Dail remarks, themes. —
8. After need to respond to Sean Donlon/Michael

suggestion of producing a show during POTUS visit to Trinity.

9. Get details on prisoner issue. Press. for resolution before November trip.

10. Take note of Irish taking EU presidency
feel EU / unemployment / ^{legacy} drugs / Famine?

11. FACT SHEET ON POTUS / US involvement in peace process.

12. Adams said conditions for ceasefire gone
He + McGinnis only thing holding together.

Esp. his assurance to IRA that US
behind Brits looking for a way out of
Wash 3.

13. Social Welfare Minister request for POTUS
to stop his community development project
re: unemployment. Perhaps HRC.

14. Transfer of Prisoners Convention. US Party?

US prisoners will be raised. Need firm position.

Alan K. Should update. Humanitarian flexibility?

State vs. federal issue

15. Get Adams' public statement on non-violence /
no threat,

16. Who pays for Mitchell/Staff. get out/released to reimburse?

17. Patrick Kelly - cancer 1st prisoner.

Irish Prisoners in Britain total 27

? of respect for sentence term. ^{100 rem. 195} 400 96

18. Security in NI should be discreet.

19. Who does PORS want to play golf with him, Tom Watson? Tom's favorite course is Ballybunion

20. Kenny McLinton request for visa

waiver. convicted in 1979 for 2 1977

murders. Since renounced violence, ^{active} christian actively opposes sectarian terrorism.

early release in '91

21. In meeting, Ancrem agreed commission could include a political dimension + process of decommising.

22. - Commissioners. Who pays for staff.

- Prisoners, Kenny McLinton

- staff for Mitchell

- Political update

Hume 10/15

H/ Hume read Adams' paper last week.

will meet again with Amercan.

INA is prelatinal, - killed a lot of people
but wrap flag & esp in photos. our
generation 1st to get educated, then to people.
People divided, not territory.

Unimist mindset still hasn't d'd;

Afrikaaner

Barney Cunn show - among unimists; internal
debate.

Trumble + I agreed to work w/ each other
on Economics front

R/ You + I trying to get this done. we have
a community of c.

Less time than commonly appreciated
to get it done.

Target date is key for Adams
w/ Bill. Had 2 1/2 months

Need date on ~~the~~ Adams out deliver

Mitchell in Asia 1st 2 weeks of November

4 These 1st group not talking to rest of world
to keep out, all bits doing is long firing
us, after 14 months, politics
have gotten us nothing
don't rule at elected assembly
as part of settlement but not
useful to elect assembly to shut it
each other. Don't need 85 people to
decide wages.

Thatcher 1st to stand up to Drange
Card (Unionist threat of violence)

Kam can't solve problem w/out them
so they need to understand they can't
solve problem w/out you.

if they say don't trust Brits; why not
try & trust us

not a united Ireland, but an
agreed Ireland, watera farm.

New Ireland in a form of 2

In Bosnia, why not get agreed that there'll
always be Croats, Muslims - Serbs; need
institutions to keep that —

H. Assembly - institutions / sort for NTJ..

as well as N-S, UK-NI

- everyone knows that once process begins,
features will be made

R - handed paper

H - certainly a massive important

business McLaughlin

Commissioners. → Judge McMurtrie

Dienzbier

Zimbabwe → former chief Justice 88'89

Two ~~Depe~~ pages. Bosnia

Helm - may not have votes

Jerusalem - don't have votes

Nigerian - sticks

Ben sale/repair mil goods

- broaden visa ban to include military officers & families
- oppose IMF loan/credit & debt relief
- confine Nigerian officials to 25 miles of UN-IRI
- press for critical resolution in UNHRC
- issue Niger critical public stmt. considered
- consider assets freeze
- consider aggressively oppose all future Nigerian projects before (FL)

Libyan - roll over in end of Nov

- expand existing oil related sanctions

- need technical amendment to existing

reasonable but short; timetable to be set when Mullenby returns.

Carrots

- more airport income for.
- Drugs -
- High level visits
- flexible USA restrictions.
- rest. limited mil. mil.
- consider high level visits to Geneva.

Nigeria to do

- shorten time table, announce by end of yr.
- unconditional release of political prisoners, includes Obasanjo, Abacha
- legalize pol. parties + activities, etc
- restore corpus + indep. judicial process
- lifting labor restrictions
- invite observers throughout process.

Top 3 key.

Naval Aegis Destroyer.

Rod Lyne 10/16 Paul Lever 15.1 Oaktm.

- Colvartai

- UN Decs. / Reform - (6-7)

12 → Canadians want to run with

Nigeria. ~~we're sticks, keep com~~
agree should wait more comth
lets keep sticks in reserve

10-12 November.

-- we're in good cop mode.

-- agree to coordinate

-- Commonwealth meeting - denying right to
come to meeting

Commonwealth - Rarotonga protocols. SPNFZ

Unilateral → ??

12 - keep testing pressure on french
this

Rod → We agree w/ NZealand on nuker;

they're giving us hard time for not criticizing

French testing

- so far today, you're fine on pol'ry (no declared

- atoms & nuker on ships)

Provide Comfort → of Turkish joint failure, problem?

Cyprus IGC - 6 months after last IGC -
Cyprus can make another Push for EU

Libya - UNSC seat - Egyptian seat is
Libya. over 100 votes but secret
November roll over → oil related equipment.

Rod → there get into conflict of i, have to
get into fine print.

Sweet Fanny - Anne - Qaddafi keeps
promising to say how much sent to
IRA

Roma London Conference → Timing?

- not fixed if dummy 2005 trip
- hold off on date until see how proximity talks
- Think fine if dummy Paris conf.
- you shouldn't ~~talk~~ expect Paris to be
final conf.

Russé not substantive, but Larmolen,
helps bring them along, helps domestically
or / Greek or ^{moder} priest - will do them
no good, do no harm.

- we need lift early in arms embargo.

Red - Paradox to begin peace process by lifting
arms embargo.

→ Ireland sec. NT / Major - probably not,
awkward w/ which meetings do do, which to
not.

R - we'll bit at whenever you want

- Problem of time - ~~Mitchell~~ target date

~~essential~~ Great importance to Adams

gets harder for him to sell formal form of
wants to ICA, need movement

Mitchell - gone 2 wks in Nov.

→ Need two or 3 months.

→ Each side agree to consider seriously for needs

- get going to build confidence

- keep opponents talking, engaged

→ get twin track going

Lyle thanks for role, helps.

Thought of decommissioning last Feb
Ken McGinnis suggested decommissioning.

John Taylor - Irish angle, hope his with Trimble

- Pike in the hatchet -

- Robin Eames - Unionists Reverend.

Psychologically important to get engaged on
this issue

→ as ready to go now - Ken on twin
track

→ we want to get to all party talk

- avoid abstentionism;

- can't afford to ignore unionists

- can get them to join process in twin track

Trimble is not wild @ idea

→ if he + Paisley will be given fair run,
may come in.

- any assembly / Convention very difficult

re 2-3 months? all ball park

It just a target

But don't want to send signal that's

concrete; don't know what is realistic

In Sept Maykenl Ancram thought
end of year was pushing it. Need process
Paullover - provided they [incl SF] are
tied in.

Rod so they can get to next stage
- we've been waiting for few weeks

- SF to say ok, we'll come in &
engage in this process in a serious
way.

- Don't deal now with Wash 3

→ he needs to agree to reply to questions
orally

Drumble & John Taylor

Discussion → Jim Molyneux / old Linnets

- R- 1. no US plan. passimatively indifferent to future, as long as w/cases
2. large credibility → some words w/ all parties
3. we applaud twin tracks going.

with as little as possible prejudgment
- look seriously at proposal of decommunion

John - why are you involved in over internal affairs

RJ like all sides feel confident

T- even in campaign, said special envoy

- Morrison & others. Keen idea

of decommunion was to oversee actual process of decommunion. getting close to special envoy

- twin track - if it's a fudge for them to climb down, will be exposed. Paisley will tear into us.

R- if you agree to freeze, won't have a process

? Does Tumble have to participate
immediately in ~~the~~ twin track

T - if talking @ agenda, talking @ substance
the chances of them becoming fully aware are zero
that ~~author~~ doesn't start

T if someone has a better signal, fine, well
- Para 10 has to be dealt with
to the satisfaction of the ~~judges~~ people
in NI > could be satisfied in a
number of ways

→ can't enter into talks w/ SF

until problem w/ see SF has changed

T - will reserve our presence until
we see progress.

Problem with Assembly is None.

Can't get a meeting w/ him on economic
Re: elected body - limited time & function.

1982 Prior Assembly. Sat 82-84

consultative body, could have Irish govt
making representations

DUP would have to participate.

SF election ~~mandate~~ mandate, debate, test
whether serious.

By Easter will shut down the next election

- MAC continue

- spatter

UNHCR or time 2 rounds

~~- add story keep to Tracy~~

~~- SPOTZ - when I was answer~~

- Press clips

- more Brooke Bend

- dinner w/ staff?

- speech UN??

→ fill Sh.

[Anthony R Gubbay
Zimbabwe

Supra R Oct 17

Brits think we're part of SF
front to take Bites of Butch
apple.

goes ~~forward~~ further than British
non-papers

Rifkin Under

(De) → add 1

Remains - keep command (per, rad, ^{in, out})
1 level of operational control.

proximity - US; Paris Final tracks
- Strategy on 1) impen from 2)
econ recast 3) OSCE supervision of
elections, return of refugees etc.

after proximity talks have concluded
London -

held off on date, Not start
London till proximity talks
concluded

Proc → implementation → Paris conclusions
key is avoid gaps.

Why not have London & Paris simultaneously.
if supratotal

(Paris did say thought final Spring in Paris)

Quick Summit kick-off in Moscow

Akashin replacement - Bildt?

Ekens model, no key, does score
part of unison.

R/arm + train? against whom?

Ravotnyga - has a joint
announcement on interest, but no date.

Joint study - eminent persons - the
Europe + North Amer.

Mayhew

Irish/UK talks

dangers unpass, need to find away
 @ it. Only way, twin track.

- need to work on Trimble for participation
 in political track.

- We need to show to him that
 distinction is b/w preliminary & round
 table. all put forward their ideas
 T said a possibility.

- ^{Robinson} ~~Robinson~~ says I'm a serial ~~killer~~ betrayer
 & expects ~~to~~ me to be nice + normal.

Taylor ~~possible~~ ~~is~~ ~~to~~ capable of
 taking moderate stands.

Trimble sees himself as PM of NI +
 needs Assembly. Knows will need talks.

II - SF prepared to accept do in track

- Meglin's will come wed/Thurs
- still some hang ups on wnd.

- sensible position

- really prepared to seriously cooperate

— need to suss it out

- political track

→ figured if you're here w/ us. bleed demits
in party.

→ Wed

- Home non paper basis

- Hawley Trimble

- Political / para

Mayhew

- won't move fast bc of Trimble
- Not helpful to have you in next term bc of party problems
- Need to have paramilitary engaged, not political
- no target date by end of year

- Engage seriously on arms issue
- Consider seriously the recommendations of commissions
- Political track a genuine pos'n
- timetable has to be sufficient to allow a sensible discussion.

R-Spring -

Maryoné - Labor Shadow Ex Sec.

Agony.

Target Date -

- Terms of reference will shift
SF concerned.

UUP would be happy to use target
date & be miss it.

Target date not very British

White more - Loward

Adams.

IZ - concerned that they're not
hearing from McGuinn what
we're hearing from you. Needs to
reiterate: - consider seriously in
comments; - willing to discuss content
+ seriously, in cloudy law, where +
where.

- they'll talk about angel paper

A early next week will give paper
on modalities → answer to that
paper.

(Regular weapons - ?

→ Cent to paramilitaries

- you will speak authoritatively

- no equivocation

- I can raise Brits arm, with respect to
paper

TZ - Anacron

→ we hear things from Adams
you've not heard yet from
McGinnis.

- good news - putting together a response
to your paper. Like a talking
dog - not so much what says but
that says at all.

- would speak authoritatively on
issue of ICA arms, &

TZ - I said how, when & where, didn't agree

- hope McGinnis says.

you can raise issue of British arms

Bad news - Had meet with his people yesterday
while he can do, in public communication,
they can't accept arms held by personnel
⇒ if there was a more general simt,
not saying arms equivalent,
+ if Goits would say what it means
he could not take issue with it.

Hume - old paper (Seamus Heaney)
- SP + British
→ see in No.

engage seriously in process.

Pauline Neville-Jones

TR - lift arms embargo

P - no real diff

problem w/ constitutional talks

Bosnia Serbs don't see equality in state

TR - we need to stay engaged w/ Federation
to keep Croats etc engaged

- ~~the~~ ensure balance in ground

enhance stability - ie Lft

- economic reconstruction

- won't know for some yrs whether
it works

P/Russians - their policy is to be visibly engaged

TR - first major

R think they are moving

P - no good if they send Zartor

R - easier to have photo op's

Moscow to kick it off.

Whinge / wine

P - need someone like Charkin.

- re: lift - arms embargo + economic embargo

both have to be lifted in UNSC

bc of veto.

R - of course

P Package.

- can't leave state of armies in Bosnia until

proximity talks

Need to know level of arms,

ie. lift + regulate

R - when solution ^{is} implemented

lift arms emb. - sanctions - not lifted but

at same time when get settled

R - need an arms control regime
b/c ~~want~~ don't like to arms control
regime b/c since you know -

hope get commitment

P - think Milosevic abandoning E. Slavonia
wait push autonomy b/c of
implications for Kosovo
he says true autonomy

R - I'd worry more @ Tadjikistan than Moscow

P want to get something going in
transatlantic relationships - free order

R → Push

→ Tadjik could do

Dec 9-11 we free B-14 Dec

Oct 31 + Nov 1 Thursday

Embassy secure fax after hours
408.8140

0000001 - 44171 629 2295 >>>>>>

298-7100 Barbara Tonhy →

605 399 2400

Hawkins, Ardenia R.

From: Peters, Mary A.
To: Hawkins, Ardenia R.
Cc: /R, Record at A1
Subject: FW: Conference Folwup and Deliverables
Date: Thursday, July 20, 1995 10:32AM

*Del -
Hold for 4 pm.
Also pull members
for 4 ysk-day in AMBIT
+ on June press
release on
programs* ED]

Revised version.

From: Peters, Mary A.
To: Soderberg, Nancy E.
Cc: /R, Record at A1
Subject: Conference Folwup and Deliverables Mtg, 7/20/ 4:00 [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, July 20, 1995 10:10 AM

Following is a suggested agenda for your use at the meeting. I will also do an outline for distribution there.

I. Conference Follow-up

A. Mitchell Trip

- Ask Martha for a readout.
- Ask Susan/Martha about community -based programs.

B. BIRD/Technology Trust Fund

- Suggest you ask Chuck Meissner for status. He will discuss idea of 50% private sector funding. Also probe on willingness of Irish and British govts to kick in new money.
- Martha will also have some views on this.
- Ask for ideas on how to move this forward.

*16 yrs
new.*

C. Follow-On Investment Missions

- Commerce is planning a mission in mid- late October. Ask Chuck if there is any news since his June 30 memo. Also does he expect any big deals to come of it, especially by time of trip?

D. AMBIT - Management Intern Program

- Seems to be worthwhile program, but it has run into funding snag.
- AID is willing to talk IFI into more funds, but Commerce unwilling to accept non-government funds for staff costs. Solution may be to have Commerce pay its own staff costs and accept funds from IFI for program costs.
- Paige Alexander of AID and Chuck may wrangle about this. Suggest you tell them AID and Commerce need to work this out to keep the program going.

- why?

II. Trip Deliverables

- BIRD and a Science and Technology MOU have both been mentioned. I don't think the S&T MOU is significant enough for the trip, but Chuck will probably raise.
- Ask for ideas for business/investment deliverables.
- Ask whether Sec. Brown will want to come.
- Any ideas for parallel business events here while POTUS is in Ireland?

Is this precondition for funding from Irish and tions prQuesAs
f theis idea of 50% private



**UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
International Trade Administration**

Washington, D.C. 20230

ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR INTERNATIONAL
ECONOMIC POLICY

Commerce Projects as Follow-up to the May White House Conference

Thursday - July 20, 1995 - 4:00 p.m. NSC Meeting

Technology Trust Fund

Discussions are proceeding with John Cullinane about setting up two task forces to structure a BIRD-like loan fund and a venture capital entity to fund R&D projects. Commerce's role is catalytic. We have identified an attorney willing to provide pro-bono services to advise on the legal structure of the loan fund. IFI, the U.K. and Irish governments, possibly state and private money would be sources of capital for the loan fund. We are not planning on any directly appropriated U.S. Government funds for the loan project.

Trade and Investment Missions

In the last two weeks of October, A/S Meissner will lead a trade mission, concentrating on the food industries, environmental technologies, information technologies and tourism sectors, to the Border Counties and Northern Ireland. Twenty to twenty-five companies will be selected to attend. We are tentatively planning on two to three sector oriented trade missions in calendar year 1996. We suggest that Secretary Brown might lead a trade mission that would co-incide with the President's visit to Belfast. If the idea is agreed upon we will approach the Secretary.

Technical Assistance for Community Organizations to Attract Investment

Commerce is arranging for a small mentor team to advise community organizations on the process of site selection and site preparation for foreign investment. This is in the context of the fall trade mission led by A/S Meissner to assist in the preparation of professional presentations to the U.S. businesses in the delegation. They will be in Belfast the first half of September for approximately two-three days.

Science and Technology MOU

The draft Science and Technology MOU is being vetted. One of the issues outstanding is the question of whether this is a binding or non-binding agreement. The second issue is the IPR Annex which is being discussed between State and Commerce attorneys. IPR issues which U.K. officials raised are being worked through and London has responded positively to the U.S. desire to move this forward in time for a signing by the President's trip.



AMBIT and AID

ITA-IFI MOU was approved by IFI and a signing ceremony for an MOU was held at the WHC. Four interns are in place with a target of 35 more by the end of the year. \$1 million in FY '96 AID funds which were pledged have not been placed in AID's FY 96 budget request to OMB. Roughly \$800,000 in program costs to the IFI and \$200,000 in overhead to the Commerce Department were to be allocated to the program in the next year. The program will be terminated without these funds.

Business Information Center for Northern Ireland and the Border Counties of Ireland (NIBC)

Secretary Brown announced this in Belfast last December. This is operating as a fax-on-demand system (tel: 202-501-7488) with over 200 reports available for distribution. Expansion to the Internet is being established via a home page which will contain most of the material on the fax system and may be able to provide an interactive element for NI firms seeking U.S. business contacts. We are responding to about 50 inquiries a week.

Electronic Matchmaking Project

This is a follow-on activity to the matchmaker event at the WHC and is still in the process of exploration. Key issue is the human resources to extend the program. The NIBC interactive element on the Internet is a possibility to maintain this project.

Alan Hevesi Proposal for Development Bank

The NYC Comptroller's idea to establish an Irish Peace Bond coupled with a new development bank has been raised by DED in Belfast which is interested in 20 year bond funding for major environmental projects. You will recall that Treasury Department did not support this idea. Commerce will contact the Comptroller to determine if his idea to establish such a vehicle is moving forward since the Conference.

Mentor Program for SME's and Community Banking

This was an idea that came up in a meeting with Sir George Quigley in June in discussions about the need for community banking in Belfast and other areas to provide small business loans. In conjunction with that lending, there is a need to provide technical assistance in business management practices through a mentor program. Commerce will contact Sir George to determine the progress being made in this area.

AGENDA

CONFERENCE FOLLOW-UP/TRIP DELIVERABLES

August 4, 1995

I BIRD/TECHNOLOGY TRUST FUND

II TRADE MISSIONS

III Other Business

AMBIT

Hawkins, Ardenia R.

From: Peters, Mary A.
To: Soderberg, Nancy E.
Cc: /R, Record at A1
Subject: Conference Follow-Up/Deliverables Meeting [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, August 03, 1995 7:46PM

I suggest you focus on two issues at the meeting: BIRD and trade missions. I will do an agenda for distribution at the meeting.

On BIRD, Commerce says that John Cullinane has decided to put together a smaller fund than originally envisaged. He is counting on support from Forbairts on the Irish side. You need to probe about what role if any Cullinane wants IFI to play and whether the UK would be expected to provide any funding. Chuck will come late; Virginia can brief on this.

On trade missions, the question is whether Brown and/or Glickman are seriously considering leading missions prior to the trip. You should ask Jonathan Sallett or Julie from his office re Brown; Dick Hughes should be there from USDA.

Other Issues:

AMBIT management intern program: ask Chuck if he has looked into whether Commerce can continue to fund the overhead.

Ask if there has been any progress on any of the other follow-up items.

AMBIT PROGRAM

Attached is a fact sheet on AMBIT's budget for calendar year 1995 and proposed budget for 1996. The budgets are based on calendar years 1995 and 1996 because the International Fund for Ireland's fiscal year is the same as the calendar year.

The AMBIT program was initiated last December with a budget allocation of \$257,500 which will carry it through calendar year 1995. The number of internships to be completed in 1995 are estimated at 35. \$200,000 of the budget for 1995 came through IFI via AID and went directly to organizations in Ireland and Northern Ireland which select the Irish and Northern Irish companies/interns who are participating in the program. In order to initiate the program last December in time for announcement at the Belfast Conference, the Commerce Department provided \$57,500 to administer the program through this calendar year.

The 1996 proposed budget (based on calendar year 1996) is \$535,000 to bring 100 Northern Irish and Irish interns into the program with U.S. companies. Out of the \$535,000, \$85,000 is required to administer the program at Commerce.

In order to provide funding for the AMBIT program in 1996 the following must occur:

1. Discussions should begin with IFI to gain a commitment to continue the AMBIT program by allocating \$450,000 of their 1996 funding.
2. Discussions need to begin with AID seeking \$85,000 to be transferred to Commerce in 1996 for program administration.

AMBIT PROGRAM FACT SHEET

Number of internships to be completed in 1995:	35 (est.)
Number of internships to be completed in 1996:	100 (est.)
Cost per intern (based on a three month internship):	\$4,500 (est.)*
Overall budget for '95 (see full Commerce budget below): **through December 1995	\$257,500
Overall budget for '96 (see full Commerce budget below): **through December 1996	\$535,000

'95 Budget (through December 1995):**

(Commerce has allocated \$65,000 to cover costs of developing the program.)

<i>Personnel (including benefits)</i>	
One Program Officer, GS-11 (3/1/94-12/31/95)	\$38,000
Portion of Director's salary	\$6,000
Travel (includes trip to N. Ireland & domestic travel)	\$10,000
Supplies/Equipment	\$500
Printing, mailing	<u>\$3,000</u>
Total expected Commerce expenses	\$57,500
(Total FY95 Commerce expenditures to date)	(\$27,400 approx.)

'96 Proposed Budget (through December 1996):**

<i>Personnel (including benefits)</i>	
One Program Officer, GS 11/12	\$50,000
One Contractor, part-time clerical	\$15,000
Portion of Director's Salary (15%)	\$ 8,000
Travel, int'l/dom. (program promotion/interviewing)	\$10,000
Supplies/Equipment	\$3,000
Printing, mailing	<u>\$5,000</u>
Total:	\$85,000

*Costs per intern based on a three month internship including: roundtrip airfare, \$30 per diem for the duration of the training, & medical insurance. Company hosts will provide housing, training, and other related travel

**IFI's Fiscal Year is the same as a calendar year and the above budgets reflect this

AGENDA

INVESTMENT CONFERENCE FOLLOW-UP MEETING

July 20, 1995

I. Conference Follow-Up

- A. Results of Senator Mitchell's Trip
- B. ~~Community / Business link~~ BIRD/Technology Trust Fund — M.A.P. two weeks.
- C. Investment/Trade Missions → Commerce Brown.
- D. AMBIT - Management Intern Program → ~~Brown~~ Agriculture

II. Deliverables for President's Trip

- A. Business/Investment Projects
- B. New Agreements
- C. Parallel Events in U.S.

→ ~~Academy / Kenya~~
Housing / Community

IFI . \$200k
AID \$1 million.

Wkins, Ardenia R.

From: Peters, Mary A.
To: Soderberg, Nancy E.
Cc: /R, Record at A1
Subject: Conference Folwup and Deliverables Mtg, 7/20/ 4:00 [UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Thursday, July 20, 1995 10:10AM

Following is a suggested agenda for your use at the meeting. I will also do an outline for distribution there.

I. Conference Follow-up

A. Mitchell Trip

- Ask Martha for a readout.
- Ask Susan/Martha about community -based programs.

B. BIRD/Technology Trust Fund

- Suggest you ask Chuck Meissner for status. He will discuss idea of 50% private sector funding. Also probe on willingness of Irish and British govts to kick in new money.
- Martha will also have some views on this.
- Ask for ideas on how to move this forward.

C. Follow-On Investment Missions

- Commerce is planning a mission in mid- late October. Ask Chuck if there is any news since his June 30 memo. Also does he expect any big deals to come of it, especially by time of trip?

D. AMBIT - Management Intern Program

- Seems to be worthwhile program, but it has run into funding snag.
- AID is willing to talk IFI into more funds, but Commerce unwilling to accept non-government funds for staff costs. Solution may be to have Commerce pay its own staff costs and accept funds from IFI for program costs.
- Paige Alexander of AID and Chuck may wrangle about this. Suggest you tell them AID and Commerce need to work this out to keep the program going.

II. Trip Deliverables

- BIRD and a Science and Technology MOU have both been mentioned. I don't think the S&T MOU is significant enough for the trip, but Chuck will probably raise.
- Ask for ideas for business/investment deliverables.
- Ask whether Sec. Brown will want to come.
- Any ideas for parallel business events here while POTUS is in Ireland?

Is this precondition for funding from Irish and tdon's prQuesAs
f theis idea of 50% private



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
International Trade Administration
 Washington, D.C. 20230
 ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR INTERNATIONAL
 ECONOMIC POLICY

MEM

Soderberg

Deputy Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs

FROM:

Charles F. Meissner

CFM

SUBJECT:

AMBIT Program Funding Problem in FY96

Issue:

A source of Fiscal Year 1996 funding for the American Management and Business Internship Training (AMBIT) program needs to be identified.

Background:

The AMBIT program was announced in the White House Press Release "Supporting Peace in Northern Ireland" of November 1, 1994 as a new Department of Commerce program to provide training by U.S. host companies in advanced management and leadership skills for managers and scientific/technical personnel from Northern Ireland and the border counties of Ireland. The Press Release called for the program to begin operating in FY96 "with approximately \$1 million of bilateral economic assistance funds".

A high level of interest in starting the program quickly developed, but AID indicated that bilateral funds were not available in FY95. However, a Memorandum of Understanding was developed and signed with the International Fund for Ireland (IFI) to begin implementation of AMBIT in FY95 with \$200,000 in IFI funding. Commerce provided the needed \$65,000 to cover overhead costs for the program in FY95. With this funding, the program was publicly launched in May, at the White House Conference for Trade and Investment in Ireland. The first five AMBIT interns participated in the Conference, and are currently undergoing training with U.S. host companies. Expectations for the program in FY96 are high on all sides, with up to 180 business interns expected by the end of the year.

The FY96 budget for the program is \$800,000 (\$1 million less the \$200,000 spent in FY95). This includes \$680,000 in program funds plus \$120,000 to cover Commerce's program management expenses. However, AID officials recently have indicated that they have not been provided funding for this program. The AMBIT program was not in AID's FY96 budget request to OMB, but rather was to have been funded under an increased request for IFI of some \$30 million - an increase of \$10 million over FY95. As the Congressional budget process did not approve the request for an additional \$10 million for IFI, funding was left at the previous level of \$20 million. The Commerce budget does not include sufficient funds to implement this project in FY 1996. If a source of funding cannot be identified, Commerce will have to discontinue the AMBIT program by the end of September.

Resolution

I believe that the NSC needs to intercede with AID to request restoration of funding for the AMBIT program. Eighty-five percent should be transferred to the IFI and fifteen percent of the AMBIT funding should go to the Department of Commerce to administer the program.



*Press
Release*

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release

June 5, 1995

STATEMENT BY THE PRESS SECRETARY
SUPPORTING PEACE IN NORTHERN IRELAND:
THE PRESIDENT'S INITIATIVES

The President hosted the White House Conference for Trade and Investment in Ireland May 24-26, 1995, a successful milestone in the Administration's efforts to underpin political progress and economic revitalization in Northern Ireland and the border counties of Ireland most affected by past violence. As the President emphasized during the Conference, this effort is ongoing. The President has directed the executive agencies to continue to identify additional ways in which the U.S. can support peace and reconciliation in Northern Ireland.

Office of the Special Advisor for Economic Initiatives in Ireland

Last December the President appointed Senator George Mitchell as Special Advisor to him and the Secretary of State for Economic Initiatives in Ireland. The Office of the Special Advisor at the State Department, under Senator Mitchell's leadership, will continue to work closely with other government agencies and private entities to coordinate implementation of the President's economic initiatives.

Increased U.S. Funding for the International Fund for Ireland

The President's budget request for FY96 includes a proposed \$10 million increase in funding for the International Fund for Ireland (IFI), for a total of \$29.6 million. In light of the important role the IFI is playing in supporting the peace process and development of new economic opportunities to the areas most affected by violence, the President will urge the Congress to join with the European Union in increasing funding for this vital effort.

MORE

Technology Trust Fund for Peace

The Administration and the IFI will explore the U.S. proposal to set up a Technology Trust Fund which would identify and support joint ventures in applied research and development between private companies in Northern Ireland and the six border counties and U.S. partners. The Department of Commerce will lead our government's exploration of the potential benefits, with help from the U.S. Agency for International Development. Commerce Assistant Secretary Charles Meissner and Assistant Secretary Mitchell will travel to Dublin, Belfast and London immediately following the Conference to initiate discussions with the IFI Chairman and Irish and U.K. authorities on this project. We hope that some \$25 million will be committed to this initiative over the next five years through the combined efforts of the private sector and contributors to the IFI.

Management Intern Program

The Department of Commerce, in collaboration with the IFI, has launched the American Management and Business Internship Training (AMBIT) program. A MOU establishing the program will be signed during the Conference between representatives of the Commerce Department. AMBIT provides hands-on training assignments with U.S. firms for managers, technical and technology experts from Northern Ireland and the border counties, thereby improving business capabilities while enhancing commercial opportunities for U.S. firms both here and there. The first five AMBIT interns attended the White House Conference.

Department of Commerce Business Information Center for Northern Ireland and the Border Counties

The Commerce Department has established a full-time Foreign Commercial Service assistant in the U.S. Consulate General in Belfast. This Commercial Assistant will provide on-the-ground assistance for U.S. firms seeking to develop or expand business relationships in the region.

The Department also has established a Northern Ireland/Border County Business Information Center (NIBC) to encourage greater trade and investment between U.S. companies and the region. The NIBC flash-fax is a 24-hour automated fax delivery system that provides quick access to commercial information and can be reached on 202-501-7488.

Science and Technology Cooperation

U.S. and Northern Ireland officials have increased cooperation in the science and technology area with the aim of establishing in Northern Ireland a Manufacturing Technology

at conference

Partnership, networking industry-university cooperative research centers in Northern Ireland and the U.S., and setting up technology internships. This enhanced cooperation will encourage and facilitate mutually beneficial use of technology for economic development. We are also working to increase cooperation in science and technology with Ireland.

Through the United States' annual contribution to the International Fund for Ireland, new projects are currently being designed to support the area of science and technology. Three new Technology Innovation Centers totaling \$3 million will be funded this year to meet the needs of industry in key technology areas in Northern Ireland and the border counties. The proposals cover areas such as engineering, value-added food production, environmental technologies and software engineering.

U.S. Trade and Development Agency

TDA sent a technical team to the region earlier this year which identified several opportunities for U.S. firms in the transportation and environment sectors in Northern Ireland and the border counties. TDA has published the team's findings and made them available to business participants at the Conference.

United States Information Agency Programs

USIA has almost doubled its number of International Visitor program participants from Northern Ireland and has also facilitated a number of significant Voluntary Visitor programs related to the peace process. USIA has notified Congress of its intent to award a grant of \$123,420 to Fordham University School of Law for an exchange project on conflict resolution to be implemented by Fordham in collaboration with the Centre for the Study of Conflict at the University of Ulster. USIS London is also providing a \$10,000 grant to provide for six American experts to participate in a June conference in Belfast organized by the Foundation for a Civil Society in collaboration with the University of Ulster Initiative on Conflict Resolution and Ethnicity.

A full-time USIS national position has been created at the U.S. Consulate General in Belfast to help manage this expanded program. The President has instructed USIA to continue to identify additional areas for increased activity including academic and other exchange programs which underpin the peace process, cultural programs, and media support for U.S. official delegations.

The Export-Import Bank of the United States

Ex-Im financing assistance for U.S. exports to the public and private sectors in Ireland and Northern Ireland is available, without restriction, under all Ex-Im Bank loan, guarantee, and insurance programs. Further information is available at the Conference or by calling 1-800-565-EXIM.

USAID

AID's Assistant Administrator for Europe and the NIS led a USAID team to Northern Ireland and the border counties in December 1994 to assess International Fund for Ireland programs. The report from that mission concluded that IFI is playing a positive role in the peace process; copies of the report are available from USAID.

U.S. Department of Agriculture

The Department of Agriculture has organized three exchanges and one workshop involving U.S. specialists working with Northern Ireland and border counties counterparts on issues of mutual concern including rural development, food safety, rural environment and energy production from agricultural biomass and wastes. We are also working to conclude a Memorandum of Understanding for Agricultural Cooperation with Ireland.

Tourism Cooperation

The Department of Commerce's U.S. Travel and Tourism Administration (USTTA) has strengthened a working relationship with tourism officials in Northern Ireland and the border counties of Ireland through the signing of a Tourism Communique underscoring cooperative efforts in tourism services, marketing and promotion. Some specific areas of focus will be the development of initiatives to help stimulate private sector investment in tourism development and public-private partnerships, cooperation in the education and training of tourism industry employees through exchange arrangements through the public and private sector and the academic community, and increased cooperation in the area of standards and definitions for measuring flows of travel and tourism. The strengthened cooperation is in recognition of the positive force of tourism in furthering the peace process through increased mutual understanding, improved quality of life and the economic growth prospects for private investment and infrastructure development in creating jobs for the United States, Ireland and Northern Ireland.

SBA

The Small Business Administration has established a pilot program with SBA client companies seeking strategic alliances with Irish and Northern Irish firms. A meeting was held the week of the Conference with representatives from Northern Ireland and the Republic and SBA Regional Administrators from Boston, New York and Philadelphia to discuss and exchange company names for possible alliances.

National Endowment for Democracy

The National Endowment for Democracy is a Congressionally-funded organization which provides grants for programs which foster the development of political parties and other democratic civic associations and groups in order to strengthen democracy overseas. In Northern Ireland the NED is funding a program by the National Democratic Institute for International Affairs (NDI). Under this program, NDI held a successful party training program in September 1994. A series of 10-12 focus groups are planned for June 1995 to demonstrate how survey research can be used by political parties. NDI anticipates a second multi-party training seminar in September 1995. Additionally NED is providing funding for the June 1995 conference in Belfast organized by the Foundation for a Civil Society and the University of Ulster.

OPIC

OPIC programs became available in Northern Ireland and "affected areas" of the Republic under the Anglo-Irish Agreement Support Act of 1986. OPIC programs are now available in all of Ireland under the Jobs Through Trade Expansion Act of 1994. OPIC encourages U.S. businesses to invest in developing countries and emerging market economies, creating U.S. jobs and exports and promoting economic growth at home and abroad. OPIC programs include medium to long-term financing for sound overseas investment projects and investment insurance.

Follow-on Trade and Investment Missions

Senator Mitchell will lead a mission to the region in July 1995 to demonstrate American interest in the economic advancement of Northern Ireland and the border counties. In addition, the Department of Commerce will poll the White House Conference attendees to develop a program of sectoral trade and investment missions to the region. These missions will commence as soon as practical, with the aim of concluding three by yearend. Commerce Assistant Secretary Meissner will visit the region immediately following the Conference to debrief government and business

officials on Conference results and to lay the groundwork for the sectoral missions.

In the United States, Grand Rapids, Michigan will be the first Commerce Department District Office to hold a Northern Ireland seminar in the aftermath of the White House Conference. The Grand Rapids seminar is scheduled for September 1995.

END

MORE

DELEGATION FOR UK VISIT

The President
The First Lady
Chelsea Clinton
Mr. Kelly
Ambassador William J. Crowe, Jr.
Warren Christopher, Secretary of State
John M. (Jack) Quinn, Counsel to the President
Senator George Mitchell, Special Adviser to the President and
Secretary of State for Economic Initiatives in Ireland
Anthony Lake, Assistant to the President for
National Security Affairs
Alexis M. Herman, Assistant to the President and Director for
Public Liaison
Kitty Higgins, Assistant to the President and Cabinet Secretary
Mike McCurry, Assistant to the President and
White House Press Secretary
Molly Raiser, Chief of Protocol
Erskine Bowles, Deputy Chief of Staff for White House Operations
Joseph Nye, Assistant Secretary of Defense for International
Security Policy
Nancy E. Soderberg, Deputy Assistant to the President for
National Security Affairs
Lisa Caputo, Deputy Assistant to the President and Press
Secretary to the First Lady
Melanne Vermeer, Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy
Chief of Staff to the First Lady
R. Nicholas Burns, Spokesman and Principal Deputy Assistant
Secretary for Public Affairs
Anthony Blinken, Special Assistant to the President and
NSC Senior Director for Speechwriting
Kelly Craighead, Special Assistant to the President and Trip
Director for the First Lady
Andrew Friendly, Special Assistant to the President and Trip
Director
David Johnson, Special Assistant to the President, Deputy White
House Press Secretary and Senior Director for Public Affairs
Alexander Vershbow, Special Assistant to the President and Senior
Director for Asian Affairs
LTG Daniel Christman, Assistant to the Chairman,
Joint Chiefs of Staff
John Kornblum, Senior Deputy Assistant Secretary for European
and Canadian Affairs
Daniel Benjamin, Director, Speechwriting, NSC
Vinca Showalter, Director, Speechwriting, NSC
Mary Ann Peters, Director, European Affairs, NSC
Anthony Gardner, Director, European Affairs, NSC

Jim Steinberg, Director of Policy Planning, State
Captain Fred Dohse, Deputy Executive Secretary, NSC
Stephen Goodin, The President's Aide
Thomas Donilon, Chief of Staff to the Secretary of State
The Honorable Jim Lyons
Mr. Carter Wilkie

The following individuals will be traveling as official guests of the President and will meet the President's delegation in Belfast.

Ronald H. Brown, Secretary of Commerce
Richard W. Riley, Secretary of Education
Carol Browner, Administrator, Environmental Protection Agency
Joseph D. Duffey, Director, United States Information Agency

*plus the list of the President's guests and the
Congress Delegation*

DELEGATION FOR IRELAND VISIT

The President
The First Lady
Chelsea Clinton
Mr. Kelly
Ambassador Jean Kennedy Smith
Warren Christopher, Secretary of State
Ronald H. Brown, Secretary of Commerce
Richard W. Riley, Secretary of Education
Carol Browner, Administrator, Environmental Protection Agency
John M. (Jack) Quinn, Counsel to the President
Senator George Mitchell, Special Adviser to the President and
Secretary of State for Economic Initiatives in Ireland
Anthony Lake, Assistant to the President for
National Security Affairs
Patrick Griffin, Assistant to the President and Director for
Legislative Affairs
Alexis M. Herman, Assistant to the President and Director for
Public Liaison
Kitty Higgins, Assistant to the President and Cabinet Secretary
Mike McCurry, Assistant to the President and
White House Press Secretary
Joseph D. Duffey, Director, United States Information Agency
Molly Raiser, Chief of Protocol
Mark Gearan, Director, Peace Corps
Erskine Bowles, Deputy Chief of Staff for White House Operations
Joseph Nye, Assistant Secretary of Defense for International
Security Policy
Nancy E. Soderberg, Deputy Assistant to the President for
National Security Affairs
Susan Brophy, Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy
Director for Legislative Affairs
Lisa Caputo, Deputy Assistant to the President and Press
Secretary to the First Lady
Melanne Verveer, Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy
Chief of Staff to the First Lady
R. Nicholas Burns, Spokesman and Principal Deputy Assistant
Secretary for Public Affairs
Anthony Blinken, Special Assistant to the President and
NSC Senior Director for Speechwriting
Kelly Craighead, Special Assistant to the President and Trip
Director for the First Lady
Andrew Friendly, Special Assistant to the President and Trip
Director
David Johnson, Special Assistant to the President, Deputy White
House Press Secretary and Senior Director for Public Affairs
Alexander Vershbow, Special Assistant to the President and Senior

Director for Asian Affairs
 LTG Daniel Christman, Assistant to the Chairman,
 Joint Chiefs of Staff
 John Kornblum, Senior Deputy Assistant Secretary for European
 and Canadian Affairs
 Daniel Benjamin, Director, Speechwriting, NSC
 Vinca Showalter, Director, Speechwriting, NSC
 Mary Ann Peters, Director, European Affairs, NSC
 Anthony Gardner, Director, European Affairs, NSC
 Jim Steinberg, Director of Policy Planning, State
 Captain Fred Dohse, Deputy Executive Secretary, NSC
 Stephen Goodin, The President's Aide
 Thomas Donilon, Chief of Staff to the Secretary of State
 The Honorable Jim Lyons
 Mr. Carter Wilkie

DELEGATION FOR IRELAND VISIT

BUSINESS COMMUNITY

William Flynn, Chairman, Mutual of America and National Committee
 on American Foreign Policy
 Tony O'Reilly, Chairman, President and CEO, H.J. Heinz Company
 and Chairman, American Ireland Fund
 Donald Keogh, Chairman, Allen & Company, Inc.
 Jack Smith, President and CEO, General Motors
 Philip Rooney, President and CEO, WMX Technologies
 Steve Burroughs, President, Anheuser Busch International

LABOR COMMUNITY

John Sweeney, President, AFL-CIO
 Tom Donahue, for President, AFL-CIO
 Gerald McEntee, President, AFSCME
 John Barry, President, Electrical Workers

ELECTED OFFICIALS

Richard Daley, Mayor, City of Chicago
 Tom Murphy, Mayor, City of Pittsburgh
 Richard Riordan, Mayor, City of Los Angeles
 Kathleen Kennedy Townsend, Lt. Governor, Commonwealth of Maryland
 Mary Boyle, Commissioner Cuyahoga County
 William Bulger, President, Massachusetts State Senate

ORGANIZATIONS

Bruce Morrison, Chairman, Americans for a New Irish Agenda
 Brian O'Dwyer, Chairman, Emerald Isle Immigration Center

Denis Mulcahy, Detective, New York Police Department, driving
force behind Project Children, 1995 Top Cop
Robert Scully, President, National Association of Police
Organization
John Feerick, Dean, Fordham University Law School and Recipient,
Ulster Conflict Resolution Grant
Mary Boergers, Senior Fellow, Ireland-U.S. Political Leadership
Program, University of Maryland

RELIGIOUS COMMUNITY

Bishop Edmond Browning, Presiding Bishop, The Episcopalian Church
Reverend Tom Fassett, General Secretary, Church of Board and
Society, United Methodist Church
Reverend Dr. C. Kenneth Hall, Presbyterian Foundation
Reverend Hank Postel, Chairman, Northern Ireland Working Group,
Presbyterian Church of America
Bishop Daniel P. Reilly, Chairman, International Policy
Committee, U.S. Catholic Conference
Bishop Melvin Talbot, Chairman, National Council of Churches
of Christ

IRISH AMERICA

Bill Daley
Joe Keefe, Chairman, New Hampshire Democratic Party
Terry McAuliffe
Patrick Murphy, husband of Victoria Murphy, Chair, Maine
Democratic Party
John Pound, Attorney, Herrara, Long & Pound, P.A.
Bill Wardlaw

THE ARTS

Pat Conroy, major author, books include "Prince of Tides" and
"Beach Music"
William Kennedy, Pulitzer Prize winner and author of "Ironweed"

DELEGATION FOR SPAIN VISIT

The President
The First Lady
Chelsea Clinton
Mr. Kelly
Ambassador Richard N. Gardner
Warren Christopher, Secretary of State
John M. (Jack) Quinn, Counsel to the President
Anthony Lake, Assistant to the President for
National Security Affairs
Alexis M. Herman, Assistant to the President and Director for
Public Liaison
Kitty Higgins, Assistant to the President and Cabinet Secretary
Mike McCurry, Assistant to the President and
White House Press Secretary
Molly Raiser, Chief of Protocol
Erskine Bowles, Deputy Chief of Staff for White House Operations
Joseph Nye, Assistant Secretary of Defense for International
Security Policy
Nancy E. Soderberg, Deputy Assistant to the President for
National Security Affairs
Lisa Caputo, Deputy Assistant to the President and Press
Secretary to the First Lady
Melanne Verveer, Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy
Chief of Staff to the First Lady
R. Nicholas Burns, Spokesman and Principal Deputy Assistant
Secretary for Public Affairs
Anthony Blinken, Special Assistant to the President and
NSC Senior Director for Speechwriting
Kelly Craighead, Special Assistant to the President and Trip
Director for the First Lady
Andrew Friendly, Special Assistant to the President and Trip
Director
David Johnson, Special Assistant to the President, Deputy White
House Press Secretary and Senior Director for Public Affairs
Alexander Vershbow, Special Assistant to the President and Senior
Director for Asian Affairs
LTG Daniel Christman, Assistant to the Chairman,
Joint Chiefs of Staff
John Kornblum, Senior Deputy Assistant Secretary for European
and Canadian Affairs
Daniel Benjamin, Director, Speechwriting, NSC
Vinca Showalter, Director, Speechwriting, NSC
Mary Ann Peters, Director, European Affairs, NSC
Anthony Gardner, Director, European Affairs, NSC
Jim Steinberg, Director of Policy Planning, State
Captain Fred Dohse, Deputy Executive Secretary, NSC

Stephen Goodin, The President's Aide
Thomas Donilon, Chief of Staff to the Secretary of State
Mr. Carter Wilkie

Spain Spring 1969
A76

1968 Dublin

Ceremonial events in schedule / Major Foreign policy events

London

1st visit to London as President; first visit to 10 Downing.

Major ~~it~~ underscores the importance of alliance, need to work together on full range of security & economic issues

- Bosnia
- Nato expansion
- Middle East
- N. Ireland

key events.

- ① Major address to ^{public}
- meet w/ TB
- Calla Queen

Blair Standard meeting with opposition leader. Discuss Major issues on bilateral agenda: Bosnia, European security, Ireland.

Speech. Emphasize need to work together to advance common agenda. Harken back on sacrifices of WWII; need to continue efforts to secure the peace. ^{Emphasize US leadership in that effort + strong commitment to Europe.} Also Address European security issues / Bosnia.

dinner Major

tried to get as much into as early;

Plan to see all ^{major political} leaders in ^{US}

- speech → Mackie Significant political leaders dinner trip

- ~~speech~~ & Business Enterprise Park in E. Belfast nothing firm.

- visit Lond (only) → Londonderry / Derry ~~to~~ to announce chair for Tip O'Neill (only of Ulster)

- ~~Announcement~~ → Enterprise Park

- light & mas → light Christmas Tree Mighty Morphin Power Rangers

Tree in Belfast → reception.

Ireland

NI, EU presidency 2nd half '96; ~~see~~ European security, humanitarian. ^{see} Robinson, Britton, touch base with opposition. ^{see} Mary Heaney
Speech to citizens of Dublin; ^{renew} greetings to Parliament
- Dinner Dublin Castle

Troops in Junay.

Spain EU / Gonzalez opposition leader Aznar
Partido Popular

Transatlantic Initiative

→ Unprecedented ACTION PLAN / ^{US commitment,} ~~importance~~ ^{new challenges}
1) New Transatlantic Agenda - broadening agenda.
2) Action Plan.

1) Promoting peace, development / democracy

Bosnia / MEAST

2) global challenges - crime, humanit. aid, disease
environ.

3) Trade - further reduce ~~the~~ barriers
opening markets

look at ways

4) Building Bridges - culture + scientific.

Bilatanov - full range, Bosnia, 1200 troops
@ Mosran

ME -

Military Bases

Trade.

TAPPA

concrete building blocks; 1 yr. joint study 1 way & 2 way
next ~~free trade~~ fast track; agriculture

NT LAT Times

Spain Spring 1969 Granada, Malaga + Madrid
Sevilla,

1976, to Basque at killing guerrilla.
perros.

Chelsea → during POTUS

1799 → Andrew too late in Britain

1968 Dublin

Monday - 8 pm

Tues / Congress 11 am Departure Queen

SAT to Germany
troops at Fulda.

refugees
tapes radio address.

1. 1st potus; all do watched for balance. As knew, perception of nationalist/Catholic slant. But watching for Adams slight.

- if twin track, easier | Presence major Post.

- Unionist Community - isolated (no direct role), zero sum game status quo; delay. You need to send them two messages: Balanced view (not interference) no agenda
Consent - nothing can happen without their consent

Ulster Unionist Party (UUP - largest with 34.5% - David Trimble
Center/right - focus on trade & investment. Dublin
→ reception / car ride

Democratic Unionist (DUP) - refuses to discuss. 13%
Blue collar - Reception

Nationalist - feel have delivered. Brits Stelling, placing new conditions. Look to US to pressure Brits

Hume - SDLP - 23.5% (2/3 of nationalist vote). Post-out of it a bit. Derry/Londonderry

Adams - agreed to speak authoritatively to commission → big deal
Reception (Machies)

2 Sm26

Alliance - both (Cath + Protestants) 8.7% John Dd.
Loyalist → David Ervine / Gary McIlhenny.
hand shake.

NAME: MITCHELL [FORUM]

Composition: ~~The~~ Mitchell Chair, 2 co-chairs
of non-military backgrounds. Staff
as necessary. "acceptable"^{of}

Date: Target date of Dec. 15 / give sympathetic
consideration

Conditions: Assuming progress in "trilateral"
talks and that all sides
& accept the status of the
issue of decommissioning. Based on
the recommendations of the
Mitchell Forum.

if twin trade
is hoped up to
be signed
up to it.

+ take account of
position made to
them.
Don't say "when"
explicitly

Holding Pattern
Language: Public positions restated, if asked,
all sides agree to "consider
seriously on their merits
the recommendations of current
Commission."

Terms of Reference: The Commission ~~has~~ will make
recommendations on the timing and
modalities of decommissioning of weapons. Target
date for recommendations is Dec 15 or before
if possible.

9/18 R-Rod

re: 1st neutrality, SF. No rigid posture
neutrality not stability. Need someone who
can take positions. Need to deal ~~to deal~~ how to
start w/ people who can speak.
If easier, no problems.

Need to create conditions that can bring along unionists
PM will be trouble. Looked on para 10.

Should trust us, don't, not asking for surrender
wish could ask him to how get Unionists in.

R - asked, he said get train going + Angel get
on board.; didn't get in in '85, will now. He said
not necessarily late.

When can play useful role, will do. Rod agreed asch.

- ① Slovenia
pas
- ② Friedman
beland
- ③ ticket
NYC

To DO

1. call in Amb. after hear from Rod
2. after Rod, set up Adams meeting
3. Prep CME (when?)
4. nes to look at ship in October

Southgate Hotel 212 563-1800 room 27J

Adams in NYC
any.

x 2710
7th Ave near NS Garden.

Bosnia/Reserve.

terr.

SPM →

11 shuttle

212-563-1800 x2710
South Gate Hotel 275
x2710

N

Broadway
7th

Shirley 10-15 Stakes
Manniot

→ 581.1000

44th floor →

~~\$274~~

\$215

Club Level →

Conference Room.

Madison Sq. Garden
7th Ave.

Hotel Pennsylvania
on 7th Avenue

33rd

736.5000

David Gelber •

12:00 45th floor

811 7th Ave

at 52 b/w 53rd

6pm. Adams to
no Republican will make a leap of faith,
esp. with Brits.

1. Useful to have in writing.
 2. Can US be a guarantor.
 3. Commission: Got mt Therasus.
Monitor, Forum.
 4. 1 channel.
-

12

Joint Communique.

→ 1. No guarantee, is not known what outcome.

2. Re: ANCRAM

Word Commission etc. not problem.

Meeting w/ Irish 10-12 days ago, saying same thing
re optimism.

Dynamic needs outside

10/10 Adams - T2

- Love T2 review paper
- Adams wants to get consensus on Irish side first.
- Tomorrow meet with Dublin.
- still pushing for date certain, no preconditions.
- T2 - going to London, see Unionists try to soften them up.

Ted Howle

9/19 TZ → Miread

spoke to London, general impression is that
Brits want to get this going. more flexible.
Heartfelt conversation on how to bring along
the Unionists. They have their problem on other
side.

re: whether IAA required to work with
commission, or neutrality while ~~that~~ so
part. not rigid, practicality not
labelled. Need dialogue with someone who
can take positions, conduct authoritative
position. It made it easier to follow
arrayant Jerry mentioned. no problem.

leaves? of what he'd be speaking about,
suggest you lead that fuzzy now. Jerry's
not it, he can conduct dialogue as he
wishes. lets park issue there & start
building confidence.

Said a # of times don't want IAA scenario &
want to start building confidence.

Miread I'll pass that over & arrange for Jerry to
call you. Will be briefing people in next
few days.

TZ I think we have a real opportunity to get

U this going
M appreciate all your help

9/28 America + R

Constructive meeting. McGinniss. want to find a way thru impasse. committed to peace process. Came up for Kelly. & rehearsed why I thought twin track best way. allowing us to look at recommendations on merits. Anxious re: terms of reference.

Anxious @ target date. we'd consider if could get twin track.

R re: cost?

lost some time.

met again next week.

said he'd go away & talk over weekend. have any words.

We still maintain our position, just as they do theirs.

didn't raise paper. Have raising words. wait until next week.

R re: judgments vs. precondition

A. supporter of Panel looks at way, each side retains own judgment

R re: trip. useful. We can ~~the~~ make decisions

9/28 TL/Adams

1120am

political process - decommunioning
n But issues to be considered up to bodies
A Adams - terms of reference agreed in 2 track process
n need to work out terms of reference
b/w 2 govt w/ ref. to all of you.

I've been pressing for as broad & fuzzy terms as possible. My impression is that Brits are still agreed to talk @ target date at time of agreement on twin track. We'd be glad to help get one that's satisfactory.

- very encouraging, so far so good.

A) killing of 3 IRA people violation - approval decision by EC court.
meeting this morning useful, frank. talkative @ political way @, indicated a willingness to negotiate but on what basis is to be seen. no satisfactory outcome on key issue of all party talks.
Meeting lasted an hour. They talked @ After 8.15 AM.
They argued 1, 2, 3 Wash. on positions.

Body based on 1+2, would deal w/ how. Recs not binding on Brits, retains right to veto.

SF. need to proceed as political as + military project. Have as a private engagement + then issued ~~that~~ stmt that meeting had taken place.

Didn't realize could consider seriously on merits

TL every day counts but at a certain point they have a practical argument. Will get back to you next week

A a considerable achievement to get twin track, lot more to be done

A got them to back, if British really now...

beginning

A considerable achievement, people of ICA have accepted twin track provided 1) there is a target date 2) decommissioning commission ~~also~~ as a political project; i.e. ICA not involved, SF & other parties make submissions 3) no preconditions placed on parties re: working with the commission. All to be reflected in joint communique.



Sheraton

- 1) Launching as a series of meetings
re: substance; they've not yet
a clear dividing line. inclusive
talks in bi, tri, or multi-lateral format
& would be desir. to ... nego.
- 2) won't agree to an American
unless we thought it would work.
- 3) later date, perhaps by mid-December.

Same basis as all par

FOR RESERVATIONS DIAL 800-325-3535 IN U.S.A. AND CANADA



Sheraton

Re: Looking for a way to get this
going. Implicit Wash 3,

At present, not there by accident.

Target date new. Talking @ preparatory
talks, flexible on name. i.e. Mitchell
panel.

Composition at 3 w/ wide acceptance
think can work with this. Implicit
acceptance that timing is with
mandate. Seriously consider re
meeting new; repeating position of others.

FOR RESERVATIONS DIAL 800-325-3535 IN U.S.A. AND CANADA



3

Sheraton

Adams - Have to say, some semantics,
we will for another, generally
speaking, haven't it in substance
accept it a lot diff if you are asked
vs. others.

1) Cooperation of paramilitaries on both
sides. IRA won't cooperate.
Working with British & then sell. My job to
sell.
If we can go back if you want a word
cooperation. Unless on form of
involvement all panel is; from bringing
weapons → range to taking a call from
Mitchell.

FOR RESERVATIONS DIAL 800-325-3535 IN U.S.A. AND CANADA



4

Sheraton

1/ This will only work if those involved
clearly see it as a way of breaking
logjam, clearly political, key lies
in endorsement of all party talks.
They effort to persuade of merits;
all parties would make submission. We
see (SF) when people are persuaded to
give them up; i.e. ~~later~~ on eve
of final settlement. Pressure loyalist,
SLOP too. Unionists too. Committee,
groups would then make ~~next~~ then.
paramilitaries won't cooperate. No
possibility of it being dealt as a military
matter. Not me playing hard ball.

FOR RESERVATIONS DIAL 800-325-3535 IN U.S.A. AND CANADA

Withdrawal/Redaction Marker

Clinton Library

DOCUMENT NO. AND TYPE	SUBJECT/TITLE	DATE	RESTRICTION
--------------------------	---------------	------	-------------

003. notes	re: [Soderberg Notes from Tony Lake Meeting with Adams] [partial] (1 page)	00/00/1995	b(7)(C)
------------	---	------------	---------

COLLECTION:

Clinton Presidential Records
National Security Council
Staff Director (Nancy Soderberg)
OA/Box Number: 1398

FOLDER TITLE:

[Ireland]-Ireland/U.K. Trip-Soderberg Notes

2011-0355-F
rs1676

RESTRICTION CODES

Presidential Records Act - [44 U.S.C. 2204(a)]

P1 National Security Classified Information [(a)(1) of the PRA]
P2 Relating to the appointment to Federal office [(a)(2) of the PRA]
P3 Release would violate a Federal statute [(a)(3) of the PRA]
P4 Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential commercial or financial information [(a)(4) of the PRA]
P5 Release would disclose confidential advice between the President and his advisors, or between such advisors [(a)(5) of the PRA]
P6 Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(a)(6) of the PRA]

C. Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in donor's deed of gift.
PRM. Personal record misfile defined in accordance with 44 U.S.C. 2201(3).
RR. Document will be reviewed upon request.

Freedom of Information Act - [5 U.S.C. 552(b)]

b(1) National security classified information [(b)(1) of the FOIA]
b(2) Release would disclose internal personnel rules and practices of an agency [(b)(2) of the FOIA]
b(3) Release would violate a Federal statute [(b)(3) of the FOIA]
b(4) Release would disclose trade secrets or confidential or financial information [(b)(4) of the FOIA]
b(6) Release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy [(b)(6) of the FOIA]
b(7) Release would disclose information compiled for law enforcement purposes [(b)(7) of the FOIA]
b(8) Release would disclose information concerning the regulation of financial institutions [(b)(8) of the FOIA]
b(9) Release would disclose geological or geophysical information concerning wells [(b)(9) of the FOIA]



S-

Sheraton

loyalists diff. what promises at a
 minimum & will cooperate. loyalist
 weapons came from SA Brian W. Van
 organization [redacted] (b)(7)(c) [003]

Classmates came @ UPA & B's personally
 Urnists to take a practical step.
 Can settle b/c represent armed
 groups but won't go beyond political
 front that they'll do as part of
 settlement.

~~But~~ How do you deal with perception
 that loyalist things - everyone but UPA

FOR RESERVATIONS DIAL 800-325-3535 IN U.S.A. AND CANADA



C

Sheraton

Not only conditions were that
 they stopped. Measures to buy
 equality & treatment. B's stalled,
 peace process, war by another means.

B's also only gradually moved. 1st
 people emotional & this.

or so trying to get their neutrality.

if it comes to equality will all be
 negotiated B's & UPA. They wanted
 better. I don't think they want to go

back, but it will happen. Already
 nothing. War in shell is the over.

B's say no pol. prisoners, release O'Leary, orange

FOR RESERVATIONS DIAL 800-325-3535 IN U.S.A. AND CANADA



7

marches, plastic bullets. We got CIA to stop unprecedented.

The way with work is to create it.

This is not a shift from British position per 9/6.

When advised new circumstances, new confidences - ie. what they consider to be the circums. That's their 3rd principle.

Perhaps 1+2 can generate conf on 3 words on weapons won't be used, except defensively. Less no merit/value in saying anymore.

Of all you've said, target date most important. Key is date / target date for all party talks.

FOR RESERVATIONS DIAL 800-325-3535 IN U.S.A. AND CANADA



Sheraton

One may work out new formulations no problem getting from Irish fort. At least seek to talk to Brits directly, with SHU means a leap of faith, can no provide guarantee

Re/ yes, but don't think need a leap of faith. Think develop mechanism by which they can fall off. Not asking you to accept Communism now. Not on a off by doing than not

My value is that I can buy Republicans so stable. If I buy Republican up this road, & if Pous comes & goes Brits return own position, will be seen as Brits being able to weather Pous visit & still

FOR RESERVATIONS DIAL 800-325-3535 IN U.S.A. AND CANADA



Sheraton

9
 + That we made a major miscalculation
 But all this is on Brits if you reject.
 They would be cornered down road.
 1/ First, saw a course could be seen
 to enable them to allow a way out.
 At least down road 3 months.
 Jeff is Irish know I can't, but I think
 I want. Two thoughts: Chuck Messier
 if the "commission was broadened" Mitchell
 as an advisor. (Amel. history - Brits
 said if stop, well talk, if give up
 weapons, will talk. 2) head of stream
 on deputation issue. Gabriel Megaw.
 Zwack. People should not be deported

FOR RESERVATIONS DIAL 800-325-3535 IN U.S.A. AND CANADA



Sheraton

10
 1/ don't see a slight in British position
 2/ There is, not in sense you want.
 Want be. But can say make lot of
 little changes that allow process go.
 They want to get it going. Need to

Check on whether IRL has to go
 back to you.

1/ Paramil. want go in name, will
 go as other pub. parties. Brits
 say they accept were separate.

1/ Connor → proposition to Adams joining
 back + got a negative answer + so meeting
 couldn't take place. wouldn't go back under
 pressure. Good meeting, constructive. Firms in
 need to get rid of obstacles. Not going back
 to Ireland at formal proposal.

FOR RESERVATIONS DIAL 800-325-3535 IN U.S.A. AND CANADA

may well be

11

R/ Derant + Kennedy - we understand you
had a 2nd meeting.

A/ Didn't tell Kennedy's office
followed meeting with Derant.
all I mind was spin.

unless moment b/f 7003 visit
- mind beyond pt.

prisoners, prison, repressing speed,
discrimination removal, Irish language
movement, confidence bvlg., Deportees.

A/ want you still involved.

still work to be done, not going away
sharpened, encouraged by this role.

R/ sell basic concept of seriously
considering, target date. we can
help in details as you want.

1) will check on parameters. ¹²

2) EHR Neutral, 1st deal
politically. I couldn't go
in + say this is a defensive,

R. Can I tell them that
I don't hear you say this is
not on.

A/ Adams - not in to put this
into all party talks; you
were duly bound to examine
what you put forward. Joint
Committee "proper conditions" all
party talks held off, required a
date; if asked, beginning of
September.

need to move further closer. 113

A/ Hard to tell Irish got & home,
we were in touch.

DINNER AT WINFIELD HOUSE
WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 18, 1995 - 7.30 FOR 8 P.M. - INFORMAL

HOSTS: AMBASSADOR & MRS. CROWE

HOUSEGUESTS

ARNOLD, Mrs. Dolores	Sister of Mr. Bingham
BINGHAM, Mr. & Mrs. Cass (Chicquita)	Mrs. Crowe's Aunt & Uncle
BINGHAM, Ms. Ann	Mrs. Crowe's Cousin
LAKE, The Hon. Anthony	Director, National Security Council, Washington
PETERS, Ms. Mary Ann	National Security Council, Washington
SAUNDERS, Mrs. Judy	Friend of Ms. Bingham
SODERBERG, Ms. Nancy	National Security Council, Washington

GUESTS

BRUMLEY, Mr. & Mrs. Bryan (Cathy)	Assistant International Editor, Associated Press
CARRINGTON, Rt. Hon. Lord & Lady (Peter & Iona)	Former Foreign Secretary and Secretary- General of NATO; President of VSO and The Pilgrims
CHALKER OF WALLASEY, Rt. Hon. Baroness (Lynda) & Mr. Clive LANDA	Minister for Overseas Development
CRAIG OF RADLEY, Marshal of the RAF Lord & Lady (David & Elisabeth)	Former Chief of Defence Staff
DARNTON, Mr. & Mrs. John (Nina)	Bureau Chief, <i>New York Times</i>
IKARD, Mrs. Jayne	Formerly with <i>Newsweek</i> ; mother of Bryan Brumley
LAMBERT, Mr. & Mrs. Richard (Harriet)	Editor, <i>The Financial Times</i>
McVEIGH, Mr. & Mrs. Charles (Jenny)	Chairman, Salomon Brothers
RENWICK, Sir Robin & Lady (Annie)	Former Ambassador to Washington
RIFKIND, Rt. Hon. Malcolm & Mrs. (Edith)	Foreign Secretary

EMBASSY

HABIB, Mr. & Mrs. Michael (Godhild)	Minister/Counselor for Political Affairs
-------------------------------------	--

The two governments have agreed to launch the preparatory phase for all-party talks in the peace process with a target date for beginning, not later than December 15, substantive political negotiations, in round table format, to reach an agreed political settlement based on consent.

The two ^{the} governments will work jointly to lay the groundwork for substantive roundtable talks by seeking agreement among the concerned parties on the basis, participation and agenda for the negotiations. The governments will be ready to meet with the parties jointly and to convene a meeting with two or more parties at their request.

In parallel the two governments have agreed to establish an International Body under the eminent chairmanship of Senator George Mitchell to ascertain and advise the two governments on whether and in what context and manner the question of ~~illegal~~ arms, now ^{held by the} paramilitaries, ^{paramilitaries} thankfully silenced, could be finally and satisfactorily settled. Senator Mitchell will be assisted by two other figures of international standing likely to inspire widespread confidence.

The Body will have the remit of reporting by mid-December whether it has established that a clear commitment exists on the part of the relevant organizations to a satisfactory process for full and verifiable decommissioning of arms held by the paramilitaries. To reach its conclusions, the panel will consider among other factors the commitment of the relevant political parties to exclusively

peaceful and democratic means of influencing the body politic. In addition, the Body can review other political issues that may be relevant to the issue of arms.] The British Government reaffirms that movement on the issue of illegally held arms would open the way to further responsive measures, including further troop reductions. The British Government reaffirms that if progress were maintained these measures would lead ultimately to its objective of totally civilian policing.

The Body will report to the two governments who undertake to consider ^{seriously} ~~by~~ any recommendations it makes and to give them due weight on their merits.

- Margaretha af Ugglas (Sw)
- Jiri Dienstbier (Cz)
- Judge McMurtry (Can)
- ^{former} Bell Hansen (Nor - Cqs)
- former Zim. Chief Justice
- Anthony R. Gubbay
Zimbabwe.

VISIT TO LONDON OF
NATIONAL SECURITY ADVISER LAKE
AND PARTY

October 15-17, 1995

Sunday October 15

2120 Arrival at Heathrow via United 908. Met by Political
Minister Counselor Michael Habib. Proceed to
Winfield House.

Monday October 16

1100 Meeting with SDLP leader John Hume, at Winfield House.

1600 Meeting with the Prime Minister's Private Secretary
for Overseas Affairs, Rod Lyne, at no. 10 Downing
Street.

1800 Meeting with UUP leader David Trimble, at Winfield
House.

Tuesday October 17

1315 Meeting with Foreign Secretary Malcolm Rifkind (over
light lunch), at the FCO. (The Foreign Secretary
will need to end the meeting at 1445.)

1615 Meeting with Northern Ireland Secretary Sir Patrick
Mayhew and Northern Ireland Minister Michael Ancram,
at the NIO. (Sir Patrick will need to leave at about
1700 for an engagement in Northern Ireland.)